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Green Energy for Kenya

22" September, 2020.

REF: GDC/MSC/005/20-21/dk-fk

TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sirs,

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATION

RE: TENDER FOR PROVISION OF LIFTING AND HOISTING EQUIPMENT INSPECTION

SERVICES AT PAKA & KOROSI GEOTHERMAL PROJECT, BARINGO COUNTY-

GDC/DPL/OT/005/2020:2021.

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following response;

S.N | BIDDER’S QUESTION GDC’S RESPONSE
1 Company Requirement: The examination must be LEEA inspectors are not acceptable. The
done by a persons approved by the Director of exercise is based on OSHA ACT 2007
Occupation Safety and Health Services by a valid which describes the inspectors as persons
certificate. approved by the director (DOSH) by
OGI Question: All our inspectors are LEEA certificate or writing only.
qualified, would this be acceptable?
2 Can you please provide an extension for the subject | The closing date is extended from 28™
tender for 10 days? September 2020 at 2.00pm to 12™ October
2020 at 2.00 pm
3% Please confirm if International companies not | The tender is open to firms registered in
registered in Kenya, are eligible to bid? Kenya only as per mandatory requirement
2.20 in the tender document.
(Certified copy of Certificate of
Incorporation/ Registration in Kenya by
an advocate)
4. Can the contract payments be made in USD instead | The prices shall be quoted in Kenya
of Kenyan Shilling? Shillings as per section 2.10 of the
Appendix to instructions to tenderers.
5. Will bank cheque from Dubai bank be acceptable | The banker cheque should be from a Bank
for Bid bond? operating in Kenya as per mandatory
requirement 2.20 (b)
(An original bid security of Kshs 100,000
in the form of bank or an insurance
guarantee issued by a bank or Insurance
company operating in Kenya)
6. Will bank cheque from Dubai bank be acceptable | The requircemt is as stated in the tender
for Performance bond? document.
The performance security shall be in the
form of a bank guarantee issued by a local
Kenyan bank.
7. Please provide location of each rig site and distance | Rig 1, 2,56 & 7-Menengai Nakuru -
from Nairobi 200Km from Nairobi
Rig 3 & 4 -Korosi Baringo - 400Km from
Nakuru.




8. Please clarify if LEEA accreditation of bidder | LEEA accreditation not acceptable. The
company would be acceptable in lieu of persons | exercise is based on OSHA ACT 2007
approved by the Director of Occupation Safety and | which describes the inspectors as persons
Health Services by a valid certificate. (SECTION | approved by the director (DOSH) by
V.2.vi certificate or writing only.

9. Will online submission / email submission of bid | No online/email submission is not
(instead of hard copy) be acceptable? acceptable. Bidders are required to clearly

seal the bid in sealed envelopes duly
marked as instructed and deposited in the
tender box provided.

10 Please provide table of items allocated per Rig site.

(SECTION V. 6. Schedule of quantities has totals | See Table below
only and not per location)
Items Location per Rig site
No. | Description Qty Distribution
Rigl | Rig2 | Rig3 | Rig4 | Rig5 | Rig6 | Rig?7
1 .| Cranesi. — - XCMG . OY.50K |11 2 2 2 2 L e
(50T;5T Aux Hook)
2 Fork Lifts — 10T 7t 1 1 2 2 1 0 0
3 Fork Lifts —2.5T 4 1 1 0 0 1 1 0
4 Snorkel lift with telescopic boom- | 3 1 1 0 0 1 0 0
XCMG XZJ5060JGK

5] Pneumatic winch 30 4 4 5 5 4 4 4
6 BOP gantry crane (right and Left) | 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
7 Travelling Block crane 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
8 Manual chain blocks 35 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
9 Four wire rope sling 50 10 5 10 10 S 5 5
10 | Two leg wire rope sling- 100 10 10 30 30 10 10 10
11 | Wire rope sling 120 10 10 40 30 10 10 10
12 | Steel shackles 300 20 20 100 100 20 20 20
13 | Webbing slings 60 5 5 20 20 5 5 0
14 | Man Riders 7 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
15 | Chains 50 5 5 15 15 5 5 0

NB/ All other requirements/instructions remain unchanged.

Yours Faithfully

Beper

DORIS
MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN
FOR: GEOTHEMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
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